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HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY/

DENVER, COLORADO 80201

DENVER DISTRICT POST OFFICE BOX 120
1967 © z

September 21,

State of New Mexico

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Attn: Mr., Emery C. Arnold
Gentlemen:

On July 12, 1967, we received a copy of your letter to the United States
Geological Survey requesting the status of Navajo Tribe of Indians B #2 located
in the SE/4 of Section 29-32N-20W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

This is to inform you that the leasehold on all of Section 29, together
with the well or wells located in Section 29 and all equipment, was sold to J.
Gregory Merrion and Weldon C. Julander, P. O. Box 507, Farmington, New Mexico,
effective October 16, 1964.

In checking our records we find that the well was drilled to a total
depth of 5947' with 13-3/8" casing set at 309' and 9-5/8" casing set at 3506'.
The well was plugged with a 110 sack cement plug from 5850-=5600' and an 85 sack
cement plug from 3650-3450'. It was temporarily abandoned on September 29, 1956,
due to planned conversion to a water well.

Since this lease has been sold by Humble 0il & Refining Company, the new
owners should be contacted regarding the present status of this well.

Very truly yours,
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cc: U. S. Geological Survey

P, 0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico
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